NEW ADDRESS: Rt 7, Frederick, Md. 21701:::301-473-8186

1/17/68
Dear Maggie,

By now 1 hope you are home, refreshed by your vecstion and higher in spirit.
Enclosed are 3 fer of my more recent detters.

A rether disagreeable situetion arrose with Ray while you were away. I sent
Steve copiles of the letter. If you went, 1 hsve s set for you, I ragret it very
much. v .

Tha reaction to the Pyne Show was fantestic, everywhere I have been and had a
reaction to it. They continue, this late, Not even the inority Raport hsd that
impact. As 8 consequence, the 3how is underteking to ch¥inge its formet, sesking . . ......
more responsible presentstion of responsible material, They heve chenged pre- ‘

- dueers, firing the redicel-right guy (slso formerly CIA) who wes executive pro-
ducer 2nd hiring back the former producer who could stend no more people eating.,

Although they never repeat a guest within & yesr, 1 have offered them some-
thing new end quite pictorisl. I mey not know until I em out there. I &m to
phore them from San fransisco when I get there, the morming of ?/3, in &ll pro-
_bability, If it goes, I think it should be devastating to the Renor't end its
apologiate., If it does not get used there, I'11 heve 1% for other uses snd will
explein it when 1 Aam out there. My presunt, tentetive schedule he: me in SF for a
week., 1 may go up to Secremento for & brosdcust. -

Liebeler has agreed to debate me at s high school about 20 miles from LA, Iam
waiting for written eonfirmation of that, the date (3/22) and the format. I have
inkisted thet we each have.sn opening statement of not great length end that res-
ponses to each other or the audience be limited to 2-3 minutes, clocked, if necezsary,
that it be taped, snd that there be 8 strong moierator who will insist on recsponsive
rovlies, This the schonl's representative hes sgreed to. Liebeler has insisted on &n
honorarium., I told thkem 1 insist on whetever he mets and that if he will aprear with-
out fee, I elso will,

By now you have probably heard of the contract for Jim that = plcked up early
last month. I have lesrnsd more sbout it and am now satisfied thet'it wes a CIA
operetion, designed to get back and accomplish what it did, so that if anything
heppened, sttention would be focused in that direction.

1 heve chellenged the “ondon Times Literary Sup:lement to arrenge a confronta-
tion with Sperrow, in person or by mesns of en equal-space response. I do not expasct
thegbto sgree. I have also respondes to Roche, ceiling him LEJ's politicsl assassin
of Bobby,

Recently 1 have been sway too much to get much constructive work done. However,
I do have something new on ths weunds, scmething sent me by a "fan" thai 1s juite
inpressive and totally disgualifying the TSED building as the source of the non-
fstal, resr one, 1'1l be adding it to my POST MORTEM book soon. Peiefly, it is the
nagle if 1t were as alleged:43 degrees! With the President turned to his right, sas
he then wss, the sngle %o the building iz grester....Is there anything 1 nad with me
last time you regret not naving copied” Tell me so I cen bring it. Best to you eall.

’

Sincerely,



